@ Outlook

Re: Confidential Fw: Youtube Shows And Social Media Attacks
From LP Secretary <secretary@Ip.org>

Date Wed 7/31/2024 11:49 AM
To Angela McArdle <angela.mcardle@Ip.org>; LNC Board <Incboard@Ip.org>

My personal social media is my own and will continue to be.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Angela McArdle <angela.mcardle@Ip.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 10:48:34 AM

To: LNC Board <Incboard@lp.org>

Subject: Confidential Fw: Youtube Shows And Social Media Attacks

Caryn Ann,

I'm copying in the whole LNC confidentially. | heard you are feeling sick today and struggling. Please
considering conflict de-escalation with us. We cannot continue the term this way and we both need to
be well. We can ask a professional to help us resolve this conflict.

Angela McArdle
Chaiir, Libertarian National Committee

From: Angela McArdle

Sent: Saturday, July 27, 2024 8:25 PM

To: LP Secretary <secretary@Ip.org>

Subject: Youtube Shows And Social Media Attacks

Caryn Ann,

I'm asking you as a former friend and person who also struggles with digestive issues. The constant
public and personal attacks are making me physically ill. I've developed another bleeding ulcer. Please
stop the public personal attacks.

Angela McArdle
Chair, Libertarian National Committee



